

Svetlana Korobtseva

Design System developer, UX & UI designer

I've been working as a web-designer and frontend-developer for more than 5 years. I can develop a visual design from scratch and bring it to life in a browser, both desktop and mobile.

I'm interested in tasks which require both designer and developer skills: development and support of design systems, UI-libraries, and various tools which makes life of IT people easier.

Employment History

Interactive Designer

«Doka», 2020 – Present

Doka is a reference book for developers, like MDN but in Russian and with passion. I create interactive samples of code: web-pages in-built into articles to illustrate them.

- Developed a design for 300+ samples;
- Created a design system to keep design of the samples consistent and to reduce time cost of further samples development;
- Prepared a design system documentation for contributors;
- Reviewed samples design made by 10+ contributors;
- Helped to improve the design of the entire reference book following the initial design of it.

Coach, Web Designer

Online Educational Center «Netology», 2016 – Present

I work as both web-designer and frontend coach for Netology. I develop designs for educational projects, review the code of my students and consult them.

- Developed a design of 10 web-sites and services;
- Wrote a technical task for 2 projects;
- Prepared auto-tests using Jasmine framework;
- Performed 10 000+ code-reviews and consultations;
- Interviewed a few people for a position of coach assistant.

Content Editor, Web Designer

«Irkutsk Processing Company», 2013 – 2017

I grew up from the Content Editor to Web Designer in «Irkutsk Processing Company» by my own will.

- Finished the development of B2C service which was put on ice by an outsource company;
- Developed a design for a few internal services of the company;
- Created vector infographics based on the specialists sketches;
- Prepared a print design for various purposes.

Contacts

sv.korobceva@gmail.com
[@skorobaeus](https://www.instagram.com/skorobaeus)
+79501108195
Russia, Irkutsk
(ready for relocation)

Links

[Linked.in](#)
[GitHub](#)

Skills

Web-design, UX & UI

Layout (HTML, CSS)

Preprocessors (SASS)

JavaScript (ES6)

Version Control (Git)

Package Management (NPM)

Languages

Russian *native*

English *C1*

German *A1*

Hobbies

Video games, yoga,
perfumery, digital painting

Education

Manager

Baikal State University of Economics and Law, 2007 – 2012

Courses

Web Design

Online Educational Center «Netology», 2016

Frontend Development

Online Educational Center «Netology», 2016 – 2018

Java Basics

Online Educational Center «Netology», 2019

Extra-curricular activities

Pet-project

I created a bot for Discord, and learned how to work with Discord API, MongoDB and hosting of the app on Heroku while doing so. Working together on this bot inspired my friend to start a software testing career.

Festivals & legacy

I had an intense test of my skills when I volunteered as a designer and developer for the fan contests. I learned to work with legacy code and to solve task with very restricted tools (table-layout and you are good to go).